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Supply of Cane to Indonesia

HCPSL recently agreed to supply approx. 120-140 tonne of SRA9 into Indonesia. This
decision followed several meetings with Indonesian interests and internal discussion between
HCPSL management, directors and staff.

Why is HCPSL Supplying SRA9 into Indonesia?

SRAQ9 is an unapproved variety for the Herbert as it is currently going through SRA variety
trials. HCPSL has approx. 120-140 tonne of SRA9 that cannot be distributed to growers.
HCPSL was approached by an Indonesian interest seeking to purchase SRAO9.

Will HCPSL be Supplying other Varieties?

No - While several varieties were requested, HCPSL has only agreed to supply SRAO9.
HCPSL is committed to providing approved seed cane to our members. As such, all approved
varieties in HCPSL managed distribution plots are dedicated to the local industry.

Is HCPSL the only Organisation Involved in Supplying Cane into Indonesia?

No - Tissue culture plants, quarantine permits and approval to use SRA varieties have been
organised and approved by SRA.

Is HCPSL Supplying all of the Cane Required by Indonesia?

No - The plantation in Indonesia is already importing material from a number of other
sources, HCPSL will be supplying only a fraction of the material required.

How does this benefit HCPSL and the Herbert Industry?

HCPSL agreed to the sale of SRA9 based on a good financial return, in other words, the
current deal makes good business sense. HCPSL is committed to providing the best possible
service to our members and all revenue raised will be used to provide services here in the
Herbert.

If you’d like further information please contact the HCPSL office on 47761808.

Regards

)

Adam Royle
Manager
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